
Huntsville Housing Authority
BOARD PACK

for

January Board Meeting 
Monday, January 23, 2023

12:00 PM (CST)

Held at:

Resident Services 

212 Seminole Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35805

                                                                      
Generated: 2023-01-22 11:16:33



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.1 a January 2023 - Agenda.doc...................................................................................................    5

1.5 a Minutes : December Board Meeting  - 19 Dec 2022..............................................................    6

2.1 a Teresa W-Chase - Control Doc and RBA.pdf.........................................................................  10

2.1 b FYE 033123 Budget Revision 1 (1)-USE.pdf.........................................................................   14

2.1 c FYE 033123 Budget Board Explanation (1)-USE.docx..........................................................   16

2.1 d FYE 032123 Board Resolution Budget Revision 1 (2)-USE.pdf.............................................  18

2.2 a 113022 Financials.pdf............................................................................................................   19

2.2 b 113022 Board Explanations.docx...........................................................................................  21

3.1 a Terry B - Control Doc and RBA.pdf........................................................................................   22

3.1 b Brookside site office flyer.docx...............................................................................................   25

3.1 c Resolution Decommission Brookside Unit 1.23.23.doc..........................................................  26



Generated on: 2023-01-22 11:16:30

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
JANUARY BOARD MEETING 

Name: Huntsville Housing Authority

Date: Monday, January 23, 2023

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:00 PM (CST)

Location: Resident Services , 212 Seminole Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35805

Board Members: Chanda Crutcher, Delvin Sullivan, Larry Lowe, Leon Fountain (Chair), 
Shaquila Willie

Attendees: Teresa Boyd, Carmisha Danson, Ashley Jones, Andreas Smith, Teresa 
Wade-Chase, Turkessa Coleman-Lacey, Carol Jones, Michael Norment, Neil 
Andrew, Desiree Patterson, Gene Leonard, Jacqueline Egbujo

1. Regular Meeting 

1.1 January Board Agenda 
Supporting Documents:  
1.1.a January 2023 - Agenda.doc  

1.2 CALL TO ORDER 

1.3 ROLL CALL 

1.4 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: DECEMBER 19, 2022

1.5 Confirm Minutes
Supporting Documents:  
1.5.a Minutes : December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  

1.6 OLD BUSINESS

1.7 NEW BUSINESS

2. FINANCIAL SERVICES

2.1 AGENDA ITEM #1
Teresa Wade-Chase
Act on Resolution Approving the Project-Based Low-Rent Public Housing Operation Budget 
Revision No. 1 for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2023.

Supporting Documents:  
2.1.a Teresa W-Chase - Control Doc and RBA.pdf  

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023

3

5

6

10



Agenda : January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 2

Supporting Documents:  
2.1.b FYE 033123 Budget Revision 1 (1)-USE.pdf  
2.1.c FYE 033123 Budget Board Explanation (1)-USE.docx  
2.1.d FYE 032123 Board Resolution Budget Revision 1 (2)-USE.pdf  

2.2 AGENDA ITEM #2
Teresa Wade-Chase
Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for the Period Ended November 
30, 2022.

Supporting Documents:  
2.2.a 113022 Financials.pdf  
2.2.b 113022 Board Explanations.docx  

3. Public Housing Operations 

3.1 AGENDA ITEM #3
Teresa Boyd
Act on a Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO to Submit a Request to HUD to 
Decommission a Public Housing Unit to Provide a Site Office at Brookside Development.

Supporting Documents:  
3.1.a Terry B - Control Doc and RBA.pdf  
3.1.b Brookside site office flyer.docx  
3.1.c Resolution Decommission Brookside Unit 1.23.23.doc  

4. Executive Director/CEO Comments

4.1 PUBLIC COMMENTS

4.2 COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

5. ADJOURNMENT

5.1 Close the meeting
Next meeting: No date for the next meeting has been set.

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023

4

14

16

18

19

21

22

25

26



      200 Washington Street, P.O. Box 486, Huntsville, Alabama 35804-0486 *Phone (256) 539-0774*
             TDD 1-800-545-1833, Ext. 903                                                                    

www.hsvha.org

..                                                                                           
REGULAR

BOARD MEETING
of the

HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
JANUARY 23, 2023

12:00 P.M.

PR                                        
          
       REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  December 19, 2022 
   

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS

Financial Services

1. Act on Resolution Approving the Project-Based Low-Rent Public Housing 
Operation Budget Revision No. 1 for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2023.

2. Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for Period 
Ended November 30, 2022.

Public Housing Operations 

3. Act on a Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO to Submit a 
Request to HUD to Decommission a Public Housing Unit to Provide a Site 
Office at Brookside Development.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION

PUBLIC COMMENTS

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Leon D. Fountain
Chairman

Shaquila Willie
Vice Chairman

Delvin L. Sullivan
Commissioner

Chanda Crutcher
Commissioner

Larry Lowe
Commissioner

Antonio McGinnis, Sr.
Executive Director/CEO

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 January Board Agenda 1.1 a

5



Generated on: 2023-01-17 13:23:40

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
DECEMBER BOARD MEETING 

Name: Huntsville Housing Authority

Date: Monday, December 19, 2022

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:00 PM (CST)

Location: Resident Services , 212 Seminole Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35805

Board Members: Chanda Crutcher, Delvin Sullivan, Larry Lowe, Leon Fountain (Chair), 
Shaquila Willie

Attendees: Ashley Jones, Teresa Wade-Chase, Turkessa Coleman-Lacey, Carol Jones, 
Michael Norment, Neil Andrew, Desiree Patterson, Gene Leonard, Jacqueline 
Egbujo

Apologies: Carmisha Danson, Teresa Boyd, Andreas Smith

1. Regular Meeting 

1.1 December Board Agenda 

1.2 CALL TO ORDER 

1.3 ROLL CALL 
Chairman Fountain took the roll of the Board of Commissioners, and the following 
commissioners were present:
 
Leon D. Fountain
Shaquila Willie - Absent 
Delvin L. Sullivan
Chanda Crutcher
Larry Lowe 
 
Also present were Antonio McGinnis, Executive Director/CEO, Ashley Jones, Attorney, and 
several members of the HHA staff.

1.4 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: NOVEMBER 21, 2022
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 19, 2022, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ 

MEETING.
Chairman Fountain stated that the minutes of the Board of Commissioners’ meeting for November 
21, 2022, had been transcribed and circulated prior to the meeting. (A copy of which is attached 
hereto). He asked if there were any corrections, additions, changes, or deletions; there were none.
Commissioner Sullivan moved to approve the minutes of the November 21, 2022, Huntsville 
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners’ Meetings. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Lowe, and the minutes were approved by a unanimous voice vote.

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 Confirm Minutes 1.5 a

6



Minutes : December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022

Powered by BoardPro 2

November 21, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Approved.
Decision Date: Dec 19, 2022
Mover: Delvin Sullivan
Seconder: Larry Lowe
Outcome: Approved

1.5 Confirm Minutes

November Board Meeting  Nov 21, 2022, the minutes were confirmed as presented.

Approved. 

Approved.

Approved.
Decision Date: Dec 19, 2022
Mover: Delvin Sullivan
Seconder: Larry Lowe
Outcome: Approved

1.6 OLD BUSINESS
None. 

1.7 NEW BUSINESS

2. FINANCIAL SERVICES

2.1 AGENDA ITEM #1
Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO, presented inform...

Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO, presented information 
about Quarterly Charge-offs for the period ending December 31, 2022.
Commissioner Sullivan moved to pass Resolution No. 2022-29. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Crutcher and the resolution was approved by a 
unanimous voice vote.
Decision Date: Dec 19, 2022
Mover: Delvin Sullivan
Seconder: Chanda Crutcher
Outcome: Approved

2.2 AGENDA ITEM #2
Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for Period Ended 
October 31, 2021.
A report was given by Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO, of 
Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for the Period Ending October 
31, 2022.
Decision Date: Dec 19, 2022

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 Confirm Minutes 1.5 a

7



Minutes : December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022

Powered by BoardPro 3

3. Public Housing Operations 

3.1 AGENDA ITEM #3
Mrs. Terica Pope, Superindent of Public Housing Operations, prese...

Mrs. Terica Pope, Superindent of Public Housing Operations, presented a 
Resolution Approving a Revision to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy 
Policy for Public Housing.
Resolution No. 2022-30 was discussed. Various Commissioners addresses 
questions that Mrs. Terica Pope responded to, providing information specifics.
Commissioner Lowe moved to pass Resolution No. 2022-30. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Sullivan and the resolution was approved by 
unanimous voice vote.
Decision Date: Dec 19, 2022
Mover: Larry Lowe
Seconder: Delvin Sullivan
Outcome: Approved

4. Development 

4.1  Agenda Item #4
Mrs. Turkessa Coleman-Lacey, Deputy Executive Director, presented...

Mrs. Turkessa Coleman-Lacey, Deputy Executive Director, presented a 
Resolution Authorizing the Submission & Execution of HHA 5-Year Plan and 
2023 Annual Action Plan. 
Resolution 2022-31 was discussed. Various Commissioners addresses 
questions that Mrs. Turkessa Coleman-Lacey responded to, providing 
specifics. 
Commissioner Sullivan moved to pass Resolution No. 2022-31. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Lowe and the resolution was approved by a 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Decision Date: Dec 19, 2022
Mover: Delvin Sullivan
Seconder: Larry Lowe
Outcome: Approved

5. Executive Director/CEO Comments

5.1 Executive Director/CEO Comments 
Executive Director/CEO provided comments and allowed each department within the agency to 
present a high-level presentation of their department. 

5.2 Executive Session
The board went into an executive session at 1:20 for the purpose of discussing negotiations related to the 
terms of a contract.

 

The board came out of the executive session at 1:42, and the meeting reconvened at that time.

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 Confirm Minutes 1.5 a

8



Minutes : December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022

Powered by BoardPro 4

 

The next item to come before the board was a proposed Amended and Restated Executive Director/CEO 
Employment Agreement for Mr. McGinnis.  Commissioner Lowe made a motion that the agreement be 
signed by Chairman Fountain on behalf of HHA and be presented to Mr. McGinnis.  Commissioner Sullivan 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

 

The final item to come before the board was the issue of a performance bonus for Mr. McGinnis.  A motion 
was made by Commissioner Crutcher that Mr. McGinnis be awarded a $5,000 performance 
bonus.  Commissioner Sullivan seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

 

The meeting was then adjourned.

5.3 PUBLIC COMMENTS
None. 

5.4 COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

6. ADJOURNMENT

6.1 Close the meeting
Next meeting: No date for the next meeting has been set.

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 Confirm Minutes 1.5 a

9



Huntsville Housing Authority

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
Agenda Item

Control Document

Date: January 17, 2023

HHA Staff Representatives:  Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO

Department:  Finance 

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting (Date):       January 23, 2023

Board Agenda Item(s):

1. Act on Resolution Approving the Project-Based Low-Rent Public Housing Operation 
Budget Revision No. 1 for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2023.

2. Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for Period Ended 
November 30, 2022.

Date/Time/Place of Board of Commissioners’ Committee Meeting:  

Approved by:                                                          /           
          Antonio McGinnis, Sr.     Date
          Executive Director/CEO

Board Agenda Topic (Narrative):                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
Extract from Minutes of Committee Meeting: 
                                                                                                                                                                  

Specimen copy of the HHA attorney’s opinion relative to the form, content and legality of the proposed 
agenda item(s), if applicable (attached).  Yes / No  (circle one)

Housing Management Committee’s Certification:
We have reviewed the above-referenced Board of Commissioners’ agenda items, together with the related 
and supportive documents, and have found them satisfactory. We further concur with the staff’s 
recommendation to place them on the approved, final agenda to be presented to the Board for appropriate 
action with respect to the adoption of the resolution(s) approving and/or authorizing the execution of the said
action(s).

HHA Board Committee Member   Chairman, Leon D. Fountain                                    1/23/2023        
          Signature                                      Date               

HHA Board Committee Member  Vice Chairman Shaquila Willie                               1/23/2023         
Signature                                                    Date           

Jan 19 2023

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 a

10



Huntsville Housing Authority

 
HHA Staff Member   _______________________________________________________                              
                                                                  Signature                                                   Date

Jan 19 2023

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 a

11



HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Act on Resolution Approving the Project-Based Low-Rent Public Housing Operating
Budget Revision No. 1 for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2023

January 23, 2023

INTRODUCTION

HUD requires the Board of Commissioners to approve the Project-Based Low-Rent Public 
Housing Operation Budget.  We are revising the original budget to more accurately align actual 
and projected costs to budget amounts.

PURPOSE/OBJECTIVE

The purpose of this request is to obtain approval for the FYE 03/31/2023 Project-Based Low-
Rent Public Housing Operating Budget Revision.

JUSTIFICATION/DESCRIPTION

HUD requires Board of Commissioners’ approval.

ECONOMIC IMPACT

The revised budget reflects a net increase in Unrestricted Net Position of $192,792.51 compared to a 
net decrease in Unrestricted Net Position $71,386.90 in the original budget.

ATTACHMENTS

FYE 03/31/2023 Project-Based Low-Rent Public Housing Operating Budget Revision.

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 a

12



RECOMMENDATION

The Executive Director/CEO recommends approval of the FYE 03/31/2023 Project-Based Low-
Rent Public Housing Operating Budget Revision.

_______________________________ _______________________________
Antonio McGinnis, Sr. Teresa Wade-Chase
Executive Director/CEO Director of Finance

_______________________________ _______________________________
Date Date
Jan 19 2023 Jan 19 2023

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 a

13



FYE 03/31/2023 

Original Budget

FYE 03/31/2023 

Budget Rev. #1

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable)

Variance  

Percentage

Revenue
Tenant Rental Revenue 2,806,464.00 2,922,270.09 115,806.09 4%

Other Tenant Charges 59,271.00 64,574.07 5,303.07 8%

Operating Subsidy 6,803,290.00 7,242,155.00 438,865.00 6%

HUD PHA Operating Grant-CFP 1,435,807.00 2,469,436.04 1,033,629.04 42% (1)

Interest Income 19,174.00 35,546.50 16,372.50 46% (2)

Investment Income Restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00

Section 8 Rental Income 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0%

Management Fees - Public Housing 1,009,463.00 1,019,686.93 10,223.93 1%

Bookkeeping Fees - PH & HCV 270,900.00 270,900.00 0.00 0%

Asset Management Fees - Public Housing 165,480.00 165,480.00 0.00 0%

Service Fee Revenue 611,558.00 515,223.71 (96,334.29) -19% (3)

Management Fees - Capital Fund 434,786.00 434,786.00 0.00 0%

Management Fees - Section 8 243,936.00 243,936.00 0.00 0%

Management Fees - 360 Properties 52,666.00 52,666.01 0.00 0%

Other Income 325,147.00 536,320.44 211,173.44 39% (4)

Gain On Disposition of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inter-AMP Transfer In 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

      Total Revenue 14,249,942.00 15,984,980.78 1,735,038.78 11%

Expenses:

Administration:

Administrative Salaries 2,313,647.00 2,313,647.00 0.00 0%

Compensated Absences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

Employee Benefits - Administrative 878,275.00 907,581.02 29,306.02 3%

Audit Fees 35,200.00 29,295.00 (5,905.00) -20% (5)

Management Fees 1,009,465.00 1,019,686.93 10,221.93 1%

Bookkeeping Fees 118,440.00 118,880.68 440.68 0%

Advertising and Marketing 8,601.50 16,366.13 7,764.63 47% (6)

Office Expense 501,939.00 510,741.04 8,802.04 2%

Legal 71,158.00 123,083.11 51,925.11 42% (7)

Training and Travel 57,682.00 108,139.65 50,457.65 47% (8)

Other Administrative Costs 141,947.00 173,169.50 31,222.50 18% (9)

      Total Administration 5,136,354.50 5,320,590.08 184,235.58 3%

Asset Management Fee 165,480.00 165,480.00 0.00 0%

Tenant Services:

Salaries 150,085.00 226,008.67 75,923.67 34%

Relocation 0.00 1,030.00 1,030.00 0%

Employee Benefits - Tenant Services 81,777.00 81,777.00 0.00 0%

Other/Funding/Travel and Training 33,699.00 60,514.00 26,815.00 44%

      Total Tenant Services 265,561.00 369,329.67 103,768.67 28% (10)

Huntsville Housing Authority

Combined BAF, COCC AND PH COMBINED

Fiscal Year End 03/31/2023

Budget Revision #1

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 b

14



FYE 03/31/2023 

Original Budget

FYE 03/31/2023 

Budget Rev. #1

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable)

Variance  

Percentage

Huntsville Housing Authority

Combined BAF, COCC AND PH COMBINED

Fiscal Year End 03/31/2023

Budget Revision #1

Utilities:

Other Utilities 130,755.00 171,143.26 40,388.26 24%

Water 371,002.00 371,002.00 (0.00) 0%

Electric 381,556.00 432,691.91 51,135.91 12%

Gas 40,874.00 45,445.86 4,571.86 10%

Sewage 546,994.00 556,013.21 9,019.21 2%

      Total Utilities 1,471,181.00 1,576,296.24 105,115.24 7% (11)

Maintenance:

Labor - Maintenance 1,746,642.40 1,916,605.90 169,963.50 9%

Employee Benefits - Maintenance 810,393.00 810,393.00 0.00 0%

Materials 1,424,225.00 1,702,597.93 278,372.93 16% (12)

Contract Costs 1,138,703.00 1,208,602.79 69,899.79 6%

      Total Maintenance 5,119,963.40 5,638,199.63 518,236.23 9%

Protective Services:

Protective Services Contract Costs 340,000.00 468,145.18 128,145.18 27% (13)

      Total Protective Services 340,000.00 468,145.18 128,145.18 27%

General Expenses:

Insurance 1,196,024.00 1,192,657.67 (3,366.33) 0%

Other General Expenses 411,125.00 411,317.10 192.10 0%

Payment In Lieu of Taxes 105,640.00 105,640.00 0.00 0%

      Total General Expenses 1,712,789.00 1,709,614.77 (3,174.23) 0%

Other:

Collection Loss (Bad Debt Expense) 100,000.00 161,758.46 61,758.46 38.18% (14)

Extraordinary Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Casualty Loss 10,000.00 82,774.24 72,774.24 87.92% (15)

Interest Mort or Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Amortization of Bond Issue Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

COCC Transfer to Section 8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Inter AMP Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Loss Disposition of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

      Total Other 110,000.00 244,532.70 134,532.70 55%

Total Expenses 14,321,328.90 15,492,188.27 1,170,859.37 8%

Net Income/Loss (71,386.90) 492,792.51 564,179.41 114%

Capital Assets Addition 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00% (1)

Increase/Decrease in Unrestricted 

Net Position

(71,386.90) 192,792.51 264,179.41 137%

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 b

15



Huntsville Housing Authority Budget Revision Explanations for FYE 03/31/23

(1)  HUD PHA Operating Grant – The HUD PHA operating Grant CFP 2021 budget was $500,000, 
but the 90% obligation requirement by February 2023 required HHA to drawdown an additional 
amount of $733,629.  The Johnson Towers Elevator Renovation estimated expenses for FYE 
03/31/2023 is estimated to be $300,000.  These funds will be drawdown from the CFP 2022 
grant. The payment of the invoice is a Capital Asset Addition for FYE 03/31/23.

(2)  Interest Income –The increase in Interest Income is due to HHA investment earning higher 
than budgeted interest.  The FYE 03/31/23 budget was based on prior earning rates of the FYE 
03/31/22.  Market returns are yielding a higher rate than the conversative budgeted rates.

(3) Service Fee Revenue – The Service Revenue decrease is due to the actual fees earned by the 
Lawncare Service team is lower explained by the budget revenue in the original budget.  The 
Lawncare Service Team has been challenged in finding committed team members to fill open 
part-time positions.

(4) Other Income – The receipt of the Operating Subsidy settlement of $225,126 resulted in a 
budget revision of this line item.

(5) Audit Fees- The final audit expenses have been paid and the budget has been updated to 
reflect incurred cost. 

(6) Advertising and Marketing – Actual incurred advertising and marketing expenses have been 
higher than the original budget.  The budget revision has been adjusted to reflect actual cost and 
estimate the remainder of the fiscal year. 

(7) Legal and Collection Loss – The FYE 03/31/23 actual legal fees and collection loss increase in 
the budget line item is due to an increase in tenant evictions.  These line items have been 
adjusted to reflect actual cost and an estimate for the remainder of the fiscal year.  During the 
COVID19 pandemic there was a moratorium on evictions.

(8) Training and Travel – The actual training and travel expenses is due to Public Housing and 
Finance Team Members attending Emphasys Elite Users Conference.  The Deputy Director and 
the CFO have attended the Rutgers University Executive Director Program.  The Original FYE 
03/31/23 budget was based on FYE 03/31/22.  There was limited travel during those periods due 
to COVID19.

(9) Other Administration Costs- The Emphasys Elite Software is hosted locally at DC Blox.  The 
cost of local hosting was not included in the original budget.  The executive decision of on-site 
hosting was required so that HHA operations could operate more efficiently.

(10) Other Tenant Services- Ross Services FSS Coordinator Grant administration is fully 
exhausted.  The salaries and benefits for these employees are expense to public housing.  HHA 
has received a grant renewal but it is not effective until May 2023.  The increase in Tenant 
Services Travel is due to the training expenses incurred by resident training in Nashville, TN and 
renewal of resident council funding.

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 c

16



(11) Total Utilities – Total Utilities overall were adjusted to reflect actual expenses incurred in each 
line item and estimate for the remainder of the fiscal year.

(12) Materials – The budget revision includes actual expenses incurred for REAC inspections 
repairs, replacements of A/C units at scattered sites, Lawncare Services actual incurred cost 
being higher than budget, and the estimated cost to purchase 40 stoves and refrigerators for the 
LR Patton renovation project.  

(13) Protected Services – The 24- Hour Security at Johnson Towers for this budget revision has 
been updated to reflect actual cost incurred and an estimate for the remainder of the fiscal year.

(14)  Collection Loss- The board approved YTD Collection Loss is 133,630.  The estimated fourth 
quarter loss is $50,000.  The collection loss will be offset by MIS collections and repayment of 
prior balances by tenants.  The fourth quarter collection is usually the highest write off for the 
fiscal year.

(15) Casualty Loss – The revised budget reflects actual casualty loss incurred for FYE 03/31/23.

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 c

17



                  (exp. 06/30/2022) 
PHA Board Resolution                                          U.S. Department of Housing                                                               OMB No. 2577-0026  
Approving Operating Budget                   and Urban Development     
                                           Office of Public and Indian Housing -  

Real Estate Assessment Center (PIH-REAC) 
 

                                                                                                               form HUD-52574 (06/2019) Previous editions are obsolete 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data 
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed,  and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not collect this information, and you are not required to 
complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. 
 
This information is required by Section 6(c)(4) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937.  The information is the operating budget for the low-income public housing program and provides a 
summary of the proposed/budgeted receipts and expenditures, approval of budgeted receipts and expenditures, and justification of certain specified amounts.  HUD reviews the 
information to determine if the operating plan adopted by the public housing agency (PHA) and the amounts are reasonable, and that the PHA is in compliance with procedures 
prescribed by HUD.  Responses are required to obtain benefits.  This information does not lend itself to confidentiality. 
 

 
PHA Name:                                                             PHA Code:   
 

                                       Board Resolution Number:        
 
Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the above-named PHA as its Chairperson, I make the following 
certifications and agreement to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the Board’s 
approval of (check one or more as applicable): 
             DATE 
 

 Operating Budget approved by Board resolution on:     
 

 Operating Budget submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:      
 

 Operating Budget revision approved by Board resolution on:     
 

 Operating Budget revision submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:     
 
I certify on behalf of the above-named PHA that: 
 
1. All statutory and regulatory requirements have been met; 
 
2. The PHA has sufficient operating reserves to meet the working capital needs of its developments; 
 
3. Proposed budget expenditure are necessary in the efficient and economical operation of the housing for the purpose of 

serving low-income residents; 
 
4. The budget indicates a source of funds adequate to cover all proposed expenditures; 
 
5. The PHA will comply with the wage rate requirement under 24 CFR 968.110(c) and (f); and 
 
6. The PHA will comply with the requirements for access to records and audits under 24 CFR 968.110(i). 
 
I hereby certify that all the information stated within, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, 
if applicable, is true and accurate. 
 
Warning:  HUD will prosecute false claims and statements.  Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 
U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012.31, U.S.C. 3729 and 3802) 
 
 
Print Board Chairperson’s Name: 
 
      

Signature: Date: 
 
      

 

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning:       

Huntsville Housing Authority AL047

04/01/2022 2023-01

01/23/2023

Leon D. Fountain 01/23/2023

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 d

18



Annual Budget

Actual                         

YTD

Budget                    

YTD

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable)

Variance  

Percentage

Revenue
Tenant Rental Revenue 2,922,270.09 1,934,477.55 1,948,180.06 (13,702.51) -1%

Other Tenant Charges 64,574.07 43,350.00 43,049.38 300.62 1%

Operating Subsidy 7,242,155.00 5,143,696.00 4,828,103.33 315,592.67 7%

HUD PHA Operating Grant-CFP 2,469,436.04 1,007,644.34 1,646,290.69 (638,646.35) -39%

Interest Income 35,546.50 23,805.86 23,697.67 108.19 0%

Investment Income Restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Section 8 Rental Income 12,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0%

Management Fees - Public Housing 1,019,686.93 640,711.20 679,791.29 (39,080.09) -6%

Bookkeeping Fees - PH & HCV 270,900.00 180,827.50 180,600.00 227.50 0%

Asset Management Fees - Public Housing 165,480.00 110,320.00 110,320.00 0.00 0%

Service Fee Revenue 515,223.71 329,323.30 343,482.47 (14,159.17) -4%

Management Fees - Capital Fund 434,786.00 289,856.00 289,857.33 (1.33) 0%

Management Fees - Section 8 243,936.00 163,092.00 162,624.00 468.00 0%

Management Fees - 360 Properties 52,666.01 33,793.76 35,110.67 (1,316.91) -4%

Other Income 536,320.44 453,157.17 357,546.96 95,610.21 27%

Gain On Disposition of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inter-AMP Transfer In 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

      Total Revenue 15,984,980.78 10,362,054.68 10,656,653.85 (294,599.17) -3%

Expenses:

Administration:

Administrative Salaries 2,313,647.00 1,437,068.10 1,542,431.34 105,363.24 7%

Compensated Absences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

Employee Benefits - Administrative 907,581.02 580,170.54 605,054.02 24,883.48 4%

Audit Fees 29,295.00 29,295.00 19,530.00 (9,765.00) -50%

Management Fees 1,019,686.93 640,711.20 679,791.29 39,080.09 6%

Bookkeeping Fees 118,880.68 78,795.00 79,253.78 458.78 1%

Advertising and Marketing 16,366.13 11,274.84 10,910.76 (364.08) -3%

Office Expense 510,741.04 311,170.87 340,494.02 29,323.15 9%

Legal 123,083.11 74,503.14 82,055.41 7,552.27 9%

Training and Travel 108,139.65 72,064.64 72,093.10 28.46 0%

Other Administrative Costs 173,169.50 95,977.73 115,446.34 19,468.61 17%

      Total Administration 5,320,590.08 3,331,031.06 3,547,060.05 216,028.99 6%

Asset Management Fee 165,480.00 110,320.00 110,320.00 0.00 0%

Tenant Services:

Salaries 226,008.67 120,781.81 150,672.45 29,890.64 20%

Relocation 1,030.00 1,030.00 686.67 (343.33) 0%

Employee Benefits - Tenant Services 81,777.00 57,173.38 54,518.00 (2,655.38) -5%

Other/Funding/Travel and Training 60,514.00 42,142.75 40,342.67 (1,800.08) -4%

      Total Tenant Services 369,329.67 221,127.94 246,219.78 25,091.84 10% (1)

Huntsville Housing Authority

Combined BAF, COCC AND PH COMBINED

Fiscal Year End 03/31/2023

YEAR TO DATE AS OF November 30,2022

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #2 2.2 a

19



Annual Budget

Actual                         

YTD

Budget                    

YTD

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable)

Variance  

Percentage

Huntsville Housing Authority

Combined BAF, COCC AND PH COMBINED

Fiscal Year End 03/31/2023

YEAR TO DATE AS OF November 30,2022

Utilities:

Other Utilities 171,143.26 102,815.40 114,095.51 11,280.11 10%

Water 371,002.00 238,887.62 247,334.67 8,447.05 3%

Electric 432,691.91 263,829.08 288,461.27 24,632.19 9%

Gas 45,445.86 21,487.25 30,297.24 8,809.99 29%

Sewage 556,013.21 339,207.17 370,675.48 31,468.31 8%

      Total Utilities 1,576,296.24 966,226.52 1,050,864.16 84,637.64 8%

Maintenance:

Labor - Maintenance 1,916,605.90 1,127,466.80 1,277,737.27 150,270.47 12%

Employee Benefits - Maintenance 810,393.00 496,816.66 540,262.00 43,445.34 8%

Materials 1,702,597.93 1,112,291.63 1,135,065.29 22,773.66 2%

Contract Costs 1,208,602.79 698,029.68 805,735.20 107,705.52 13%

      Total Maintenance 5,638,199.63 3,434,604.77 3,758,799.75 324,194.98 9%

Protective Services:

Protective Services Contract Costs 468,145.18 298,596.62 312,096.79 13,500.17 4%

      Total Protective Services 468,145.18 298,596.62 312,096.79 13,500.17 4%

General Expenses:

Insurance 1,192,657.67 785,429.38 795,105.11 9,675.73 1%

Other General Expenses 411,317.10 257,028.00 274,211.40 17,183.40 6%

Payment In Lieu of Taxes 105,640.00 0.00 70,426.67 70,426.67 100%

      Total General Expenses 1,709,614.77 1,042,457.38 1,139,743.18 97,285.80 9%

Other:

Collection Loss (Bad Debt Expense) 161,758.46 75,836.95 107,838.97 32,002.02 29.68%

Extraordinary Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Casualty Loss 57,774.24 43,798.88 38,516.16 (5,282.72) -13.72%

Interest Mort or Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Amortization of Bond Issue Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

COCC Transfer to Section 8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Inter AMP Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Loss Disposition of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

      Total Other 219,532.70 119,635.83 146,355.14 26,719.31 18% (2)

Total Expenses 15,467,188.27 9,524,000.12 10,311,458.85 787,458.73 8%

Net Income/Loss 517,792.51 838,054.56 345,195.01 492,859.55 143%

Capital Assets Addition 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Increase/Decrease in Unrestricted 

Net Position

217,792.51 838,054.56 345,195.01 (492,859.55) -143%

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #2 2.2 a

20



Explanations of Variances for November 30,2022

(1) Total Tenant Services – Salary Reclass expenses for FSS employees began in December 
2022.  The FSS grants have been fully expended and salaries and benefits will be expensed to 
the Public Housing.  These expenses will begin to be expensed in December 31, 2022 to March 
31, 2023. financials.

(2) Total Other – The Board Approved Collection Loss for the third quarter will be reflected in 
December 2022 financials.  This line item should be in line with budget.  The Casualty Loss 
amount should also be in line with budget for FYE 033123

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #2 2.2 b

21



Huntsville Housing Authority

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
Agenda Item

Control Document

Date: January 17, 2023

HHA Staff Representatives:  Terry Boyd, Director of Public Housing Operations

Department:  Public Housing Operations

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting (Date):       January 23, 2023

Board Agenda Item(s):

1. Act on a Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO to Submit a Request to HUD to Decommission a
Public Housing Unit to Provide a Site Office at Brookside Development.

Date/Time/Place of Board of Commissioners’ Committee Meeting:  

Approved by:                                                          /           
          Antonio McGinnis, Sr.     Date
          Executive Director/CEO

Board Agenda Topic (Narrative):                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
Extract from Minutes of Committee Meeting: 
                                                                                                                                                                  

Specimen copy of the HHA attorney’s opinion relative to the form, content and legality of the proposed 
agenda item(s), if applicable (attached).  Yes / No  (circle one)

Housing Management Committee’s Certification:
We have reviewed the above-referenced Board of Commissioners’ agenda items, together with the related 
and supportive documents, and have found them satisfactory. We further concur with the staff’s 
recommendation to place them on the approved, final agenda to be presented to the Board for appropriate 
action with respect to the adoption of the resolution(s) approving and/or authorizing the execution of the said
action(s).

HHA Board Committee Member   Chairman, Leon D. Fountain                                    1/23/2023        
          Signature                                      Date               

HHA Board Committee Member  Vice Chairman Shaquila Willie                               1/23/2023         
Signature                                                    Date           

 
HHA Staff Member   _______________________________________________________                              
                                                                  Signature                                                   Date

Jan 20 2023

Jan 19 2023

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 a

22



HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO/Contracting Officer
To Submit a request to HUD to Decommission a Public Housing Unit to Provide a Site

Office at Brookside Development

January 23, 2023

INTRODUCTION

Act on a resolution authorizing the Executive Director/CEO/Contracting Officer to request that a 
unit at Brookside Development be decommissioned by HUD for use as a management site office.

PURPOSE/OBJECTIVE

Brookside Development, located off Governors Drive, has never had an on-site office. The 
residents have always come to Johnson Towers, which is located on the opposite side of 
Governors Drive, to pay their rent and complete their re-exams. As the west side of Huntsville 
has continued to grow, the traffic has increased significantly on Governors Drive, and it has 
become dangerous for residents to cross this main thoroughfare. Therefore, a unit has been 
identified at 2003 A Brookside Street that can serve as a site office for the residents of Brookside.

JUSTIFICATION/DESCRIPTION

HUD regulations allow Huntsville Housing Authority (HHA) to decommission a unit for the use
of the authority or its residents as described below:
 
24CFR§ 990.145 (a)(2) states that a PHA is eligible to receive operating subsidy for vacant 
public housing units for each unit month the units are under an ACC and meet the following 
HUD-approved vacancies: Special use units.  Units approved and used for resident services, 
resident organization offices, and related activities, such as self-sufficiency and anti-crime 
initiatives 

ECONOMIC IMPACT

None. 

ALTERNATIVE

None.

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 a

23



ATTACHMENTS

Notice to Brookside residents

RECOMMENDATION

The Executive Director/CEO recommends that the Board of Commissioners authorize that a unit 
at 2003 A Brookside Street be decommissioned for use as a site office for Brookside 
Development.

                                                                                                                                            
Antonio McGinnis, Sr. Terry Boyd
Executive Director/CEO Director of Public Housing Operations

Date:                                                             Date:                                                             

Action Taken:                                                                                                                                                           

    

Jan 19 2023Jan 20 2023

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 a

24



NOTICE 
Residents of Brookside

January 9, 2023

The Huntsville Housing Authority (HHA) plans

to open a new site office for Brookside in

February 2023.

The Brookside site office at 2003 A Brookside Street will 
open this Spring. You will be able to pay your rent and 
complete your re-exams at there instead of coming to 
Johnson Towers. 

Please contact your management team if you have any 
questions or concerns about this change by January 23, 
2023.

Brookside Management

Please call Michelle Corbin at 256-532-2254 if you have any 
questions. 

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 b

25



Huntsville Housing Authority

ADOPTED THIS 23th DAY OF JANUARY, 2023

__________________________________
Leon D. Fountain, Chairman

SEAL

Attest:

_______________________________________
Antonio McGinnis, Sr., Executive Director/CEO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO SUBMIT A 
REQUEST TO HUD TO DECOMMISSION A PUBLIC HOUSING UNIT TO PROVIDE A 

SITE OFFICE AT BROOKSIDE DEVELOPMENT

RESOLUTION NO.  2023 - 02

WHEREAS, Huntsville Housing Authority’s (HHA), mission includes providing safe, 
affordable housing for its residents; and assisting our families in achieving long-term economic 
success and a sustained high quality of life; and 

WHEREAS, in order to establish the presence of a management office at Brookside 
development to provide on-site management for the convenience of the residents a unit will need 
to be decommissioned; and

WHEREAS, HHA has determined that having a management office on site to allow 
families to meet with staff, pay their rent and complete their re-exams.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Huntsville 
Housing Authority that the Executive Director/CEO be authorized to submit to HUD a request to 
decommission HUD unit AL047-051-00003 located at 2003 A Brookside Street as the property 
site office.

January Board Meeting  - Jan 23, 2023 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 c

26


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	January 2023 - Agenda.doc
	Minutes : December Board Meeting  - 19 Dec 2022
	Teresa W-Chase - Control Doc and RBA.pdf
	FYE 033123 Budget Revision 1 (1)-USE.pdf
	FYE 033123 Budget Board Explanation (1)-USE.docx
	FYE 032123 Board Resolution Budget Revision 1 (2)-USE.pdf
	113022 Financials.pdf
	113022 Board Explanations.docx
	Terry B - Control Doc and RBA.pdf
	Brookside site office flyer.docx
	Resolution Decommission Brookside Unit 1.23.23.doc


